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From: Mail Delivery System
To: forney.kathleen@epa.gov; Ceron.Heather@epa.gov
Subject: Expanded: 1030011-018-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., P. L. Bartow Power Plant, Final Permit
Date: Thursday, November 21, 2013 3:08:38 PM
Attachments: Message Headers.msg


Your message
      To: 'reginald.anderson@duke-energy.com'
      Cc: 'chris.bradley@duke-energy.com'; 'phesslin@pinellascounty.org'; 'Ceron, Heather'; 'forney.kathleen@epa.gov'; Sheplak, Scott;
Arif, Syed; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn
      Subject: 1030011-018-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., P. L. Bartow Power Plant, Final Permit 
      Sent: 11/21/2013 3:08 PM
was delivered to the following recipient(s):
      forney.kathleen@epa.gov on 11/21/2013 3:09 PM
      Ceron.Heather@epa.gov on 11/21/2013 3:09 PM



mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@mintra12.rtp.epa.gov

mailto:forney.kathleen@epa.gov

mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov



1030011-018-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., P. L. Bartow Power Plant, Final Permit 


			From


			Scearce, Lynn


			To


			'reginald.anderson@duke-energy.com'


			Cc


			'chris.bradley@duke-energy.com'; 'phesslin@pinellascounty.org'; 'Ceron, Heather'; 'forney.kathleen@epa.gov'; Sheplak, Scott; Arif, Syed; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			reginald.anderson@duke-energy.com; chris.bradley@duke-energy.com; phesslin@pinellascounty.org; Ceron.Heather@epa.gov; forney.kathleen@epa.gov; Scott.Sheplak@dep.state.fl.us; Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us; Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us; Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us










From: Bradley, Chris
To: Scearce, Lynn
Cc: Dodge, Terese; Anderson, Reginald D.; Sheplak, Scott; Arif, Syed
Subject: RE: 1030011-018-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., P. L. Bartow Power Plant, Final Permit
Date: Thursday, November 21, 2013 6:02:20 PM
Attachments: image002.png


Good evening Ms. Scearce –
 
I am able to access the documents referenced in your email below.
 
Best regards,
 
Chris Bradley
Air Permitting & Compliance
Environmental Services Section
Duke Energy Florida, Inc.
Office: 727.820.5962


 


From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2013 3:08 PM
To: Anderson, Reginald D.
Cc: Bradley, Chris; 'phesslin@pinellascounty.org'; 'Ceron, Heather'; 'forney.kathleen@epa.gov'; Sheplak,
Scott; Arif, Syed; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 1030011-018-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., P. L. Bartow Power Plant, Final Permit


 


Dear Mr. Anderson: 


Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on
the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back
verifying receipt of the documents provided in the links.


Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude
subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).


Owner/Company Name: DUKE ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 
Facility Name: BARTOW PLANT 
Project Number: 1030011-018-AC 
Permit Status: FINAL 
Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION 
Facility County: PINELLAS


Click on the following link to access the permit project documents: 
http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1030011.018.AC.F_pdf.zip.


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please



mailto:Chris.Bradley@duke-energy.com

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Terese.Dodge@duke-energy.com

mailto:Reginald.Anderson@duke-energy.com
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contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.


Lynn Scearce


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025


 








From: Anderson, Reginald D.
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: RE: 1030011-018-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., P. L. Bartow Power Plant, Final Permit
Date: Thursday, November 21, 2013 9:21:15 PM
Attachments: image002.png


Ms. Scearce,


I have received the Notice of Final Permit.


Thanks,


Reginald Anderson


 


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

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1030011.018.AC.F_pdf.zip
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


 








From: Arif, Syed
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1030011-018-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., P. L. Bartow Power Plant, Final Permit
Date: Thursday, November 21, 2013 3:39:37 PM


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
was read on 11/21/2013 3:40 PM.



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4FE2550A6C5445C5AA2E8DA3A7EDCBFA-ARIF_S

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Hessling, Peter A
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1030011-018-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., P. L. Bartow Power Plant, Final Permit
Date: Thursday, November 21, 2013 3:16:54 PM


Your message
      To: Hessling, Peter A
      Subject: 
was read on 11/21/2013 3:15 PM.



mailto:phesslin@co.pinellas.fl.us

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Sheplak, Scott
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1030011-018-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., P. L. Bartow Power Plant, Final Permit
Date: Thursday, November 21, 2013 3:15:44 PM


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



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D39AD4D9A157437F8BD0039DF4879BB1-SHEPLAK_S

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Friday, Barbara
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1030011-018-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., P. L. Bartow Power Plant, Final Permit
Date: Thursday, November 21, 2013 3:09:15 PM


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
was read on 11/21/2013 3:08 PM.



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B39EE4CA3C404583A0D90807E923EE41-FRIDAY_B

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Ceron, Heather
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1030011-018-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., P. L. Bartow Power Plant, Final Permit
Date: Thursday, November 21, 2013 4:43:47 PM


Your message
      To: Ceron, Heather
      Subject: 
was read on 11/21/2013 4:43 PM.



mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Microsoft Outlook
To: "phesslin@pinellascounty.org"
Subject: Relayed: 1030011-018-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., P. L. Bartow Power Plant, Final Permit
Date: Thursday, November 21, 2013 3:08:06 PM
Attachments: 1030011-018-AC Duke Energy Florida Inc. P. L. Bartow Power Plant Final Permit .msg


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
      'phesslin@pinellascounty.org' on 11/21/2013 3:08 PM



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2
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







